No.D-v-590/G/ 2> 6Up
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the C}”MQ@Q; /

From:-C.C.F. Chamba To:- Divisional Forest Officer, Dalhousie.

Subject:- Diversion of 3.2808 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction from Saila mathla to Luhani (0/000 to 5/205 Kms) within
the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division Distt. Chamba ILP.

Memo.
Please refer to your office Memo. No. 2600 dated 18.08.2021 on the

subject cited above.

2. During scrutiny of the case following shortcomings have been notiecd:-

—

As per the hard copy of proposal folder estimated cost of project is mentioined Rs.
2.30 lac, whereas as per online part-I it is 150 lac. Please clarify and correct the same
by accompanying the documentary proof.

!\)

Check list-7 is required to be signed by you instead of countersigning. Hence, the
Check list duly signed by you is required to be placed in the proposal folder

(OS]

Against component wise breakup at column No. B 2.4, area of non-forest land is
mentioned 0.212199963 which is not same as per hard copy and details given online.
Please make the necessary correction against this column..

4 FRA certificate has been obtained from the Deputy Commissioner Chamba and placed
in the proposal folder, but against Col. No. K of part-I1. No has been found mentioned.
Here, Yes is required to be made and FRA certificate obtained for this road is required
to be uploaded.

5. Keeping in view the hard copy of part-Il and Check list-7, against online Part-II,
column No.-2, DPF is required to be made. cm”ﬂdf'-d[ MonSienrsf

6. Density of land selected for CA site is required to be mentioned on the site suitability
certificate.

Therefore, you are requested to attend the above observations and re-submit the
complete case to this office. The proposal folders as received under reference are returned
herewith to do the needful. o /
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Chief Conservator of Forests, (be‘ & p \
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamb ﬂoﬂ%



